Hull History Centre: Harrison's Hospital
C WI Harrison's Hospital, records 1796-1903
Historical Background: John Harrison founded a hospital in Chapel Lane and in his will of
1550 he left it to his wife and after her death to the Corporation. The hospital housed 10
people and was rebuilt on the same site in 1723. It was one of the Municipal Hospitals,
consolidated in 1887 on Northumberland Avenue.
Description: Daybook
Extent: 0.25 box

Related material: See more records for Harrison’s Hospital under DMC/8/84 and for the
Municipal Hospitals on Northumberland Avenue at DMC/9

Access conditions: Access will be granted to any accredited reader

Ccwi/1 Day book for Harrison's Hospital 6 Feb 1796-
Gives weekly disbursements 26 Feb 1803
1 volume

Page 1 of 1



